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From:

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 11:41 AM

To: Ponsen, Zachary; Cabral, Victor; Duncan, Chris; Duncan, Chris; Knoblock, Steve; Loeffler, Rick

Cc: Traffic Engineering; ; 'Bob Conrad'

Subject: Traffic Safety Measures at Esplanade and S El Camino Real 

Attachments: Esplanade Intersection traffic conflicts.pdf; Esplanade and S El Camino Real Intersections 

03.18.24.pdf

Jane / Zac, 

 

I am wri�ng to you regarding the traffic safety barriers that were installed at the Esplanade and S El Camino Real intersec�on. 

This ma#er was studied at length at the Sept 15, 2020 City mee�ng. Bob Conrad and number of local business owners were able 

to share details on the extremely high accident rate at this intersec�on where vehicles turning out of Esplanade or the south 

Ralphs entrance a#emp�ng to cross oncoming traffic would misjudge the speed of the oncoming cars and get into serious 

accidents. See below - this photo was a typical scene prior to these barriers being installed (taken in June 2020). 

 

 
 










